GREATER COLUMBIA BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, LLC. BH-ASO Quality Management Utilization – Meeting Minutes - DRAFT

DECEMBER 16, 2024 - 11:00 A.M.

GCBH OFFICE, 101 N. EDISON -- KENNEWICK, WASHINGTON -- CHAIRMAN: SINDI SAUNDERS

ATTENDANCE VIA ZOOM: CODY NESBITT; GORDON CABLE; KRIS BROWN; MEREDITH PIEHOWSKI; ROBERTA ELLIS; SARAH GILLARD; SALOMON CARRASCO; SINDI SAUNDERS; ZACHARY RODDY

#	Item/Folder	TYPE	Description	Discussion Leader
1.	Call to Order		Sindi called the meeting to order at 11am	Sindi Saunders
2.	Introductions		All members of the GCBH, LLC ASO QMOC agree to maintain the privacy and confidentiality of behavioral health care information and to protect the privacy of patients and patient's families. You also agree to maintain confidentiality around Quality of Care related issues. You shall not discuss, disclose, share, and/or release this information in any form. You may only view or use provided information as required for you to perform you duties as a QMOC member. You may not view or use QMOC information for any other purposes. Additionally, any electronic data that contains patients' protected health information (PHI) or Quality of Care issues, including information provided for review are confidential. Your attendance in this meeting indicates you understand these confidentiality responsibilities with regard to serving on the GCBH LLC ASO QMOC and will comply with this confidentiality policy; which will be reflected in the minutes.	
3.	Agenda Changes		None	Sindi Saunders
4.	Review of Minutes	ACTION	Approved November 18, 2024 QMOC minutes as presented	Sindi Saunders
5.	Regional Peer Support Program		No report in Cindy's absence	Cindy Adams
6.	All Crisis Reports		Cody discussed: • Crisis Reports; meeting all matrix's; no concerns	Cody Nesbitt
7.	Care Coordination		 Kris discussed: Continuing to do a lot of care coordination with the MCO's and other ASO's around ESH and the discharges out into the community Attending Discharge planning meetings Attending Monthly Forensic meetings Attending Quarterly Eastern Consortia meeting last week Launched the electronic transition of discharge planning system (TDPS) last month; seems to be a good improvement, helping people Sarah discussed: Clinical Supervisor for the outpatient SUD program for Yakama Tribe reached out to schedule a meeting following up on the Tribal coordination plan. Sarah has not heard back, waiting to schedule that meeting maybe in January. Sindi discussed: Cameron will start to reach out to the MCO partners for assistance with the Diversion Summit and potentially donate money towards that. 	Sindi Saunders Sarah Gillard
8.	Authorization and Notification Time Frames		Kris discussed: Reviewed authorization timelines documentation for September 2024. All authorizations completed within required timelines.	Kris Brown

#	Item/Folder	TYPE	Description	Discussion Leader
9.	Long Term Bed Diversion		Kris discussed: Continuing to send Long Term bed reports to HCA	Kris Brown
10.	Single Bed Certs/ No Bed Reports		 Kris discussed: No Single Bed Certifications authorized in November 7 No bed reports for November Transportation issues with some of the counties for transporting clients to facilities. 	Kris Brown
11.	SABG Review		Sarah discussed: Currently have 90 days available; enough for 3 individuals Have used 150 days Currently have 2 people in residential Currently have 2 people using Trueblood funds Currently have 2 people on wait list	Sarah Gillard
12.	Customer Service Line		No report in Fawn's absence	Fawn Wagner
13.	Compliance Issues		No compliance issues; have a meeting tomorrow with Merit and attorney regarding the complaints	Sindi Saunders
14.	Critical Incidents		None reported	Sindi Saunders
15.	DCR Monitoring		 Sindi discussed: Agencies seem to be fully staffed; 2 DCR's designated in the last month Comprehensive has reached out; lots of questions around MHP's and what the ASO's view of MHP's vs the states views. 	Sindi Saunders
16.	CLIP		Meredith discussed: • Have had 23 referrals this year; 2 ITA's; 2 Commercial Insurance; • 10 youth waiting • 90 day wait lists; not a lot of openings	Meredith Piehowski
17.	FYSPRT		 Zachary discussed: Second Tri-Lead from Lutheran; monthly meetings will resume in January Decembers meeting had a good turnout; 211 presented and had good information to share Concentrating on Regional and Statewide presenters for future meetings Salomon to take FYSPRT over sometime in 2025, looking like possibly February 	Zachary Roddy / Roberta Ellis
18.	SUD Navigator Update		No report in Cameron's absence	Cameron Fordmeir
19.	CBRA		Gordon discussed: Providing subsidies in 7 of the 9 counties Some overspending; trying to get a handle on that Working with Jen to finish up the monitoring	Gordon Cable
21.	YARP		Gordon discussed:	Gordon Cable

#	Item/Folder	TYPE	Description	Discussion Leader
22.	Comments/Issues	ITPE	 Working on the Yakima expansion set for January 2025 Working on the resource list for Yakima Sindi discussed: Have heard back from all 3 of the Crisis providers in regards to the Regional Crisis protocols; all have been returned, Solomon will go over all of them. Enhanced Mobile Crisis Teams; The ASO's have asked for the due date to be pushed back for the first cohort. Asked for 30-60 days. QBH has asked to be part of the pilot program for GCBH-ASO Sindi had a meeting on Friday with HCA. The HCA was looking at the reserves the ASO's had and asked for money back. GCBH is returning 4.7 million dollars. They took ½ of all ASO's reserves. GCBH's largest 	Sindi Saunders
			 was RNP dollars, they took 3 million of that. They took money from Youth Mobile Crisis teams, funding set aside for ITA court costs, CJTA funding. There are a lot of questions. Collectively for all ASO's, the state is taking back 80 million dollars. It is being asked to be returned by January 15, 2025. No idea what the state will be using the money for. Benton Franklin Advisory Committee: Benton county asked the ASO to carry the Field Responder contract with Comprehensive 	
23.	Other			Sindi Saunders
24.	Adjournment		Meeting adjourned at 11:36am	Sindi Saunders